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TELEGRAPH INSTITUTE ! 

• Ili • 

James and King William Streets, 
HAMILTON, ONT. 
• • ••• • 

E. G. CONKIIN, - - Accountant, 
PROPRIETOR. 

• •••• • 
iciorretesza CZPITI IST1:71:11t-  s 

DOUBLE AND SINGLE ENTRY BOOK-KEEPING, 

BUSINESS CALCULATIONS, 

BUSINESS CORRESPONDENCE, 

PENMANSH/P, 

ENGLISH GRAMMAR, 

ETC., ETC. 
••••• 

EVENING SESSIONS 
Commence October ist. extending to April ist each year, 

Course same as during the day, 

Tunis for Evening Course as per agreement. 
boy- Onr Course is recommended by the principal }mines 

men of Hamilton. 

• • 

Merchants and Tradesmen's Books made up and 
adjusted on liberal terms, on application at College Cffice. 

There are three other breweries, viz., the Ontario Brewery, 
Leopold Bauer, proprietor; off John street. This brewery  was  
established in 1859. It has  a capacity of 125 barrels per week. 
Four hands are employed, and an engine of 6-horse power. The 
Crystal Palace Brewery, George Beck, proprietor. Hamilton 
Lager-beer Brewery, Edward Eckhardt, proprietor. 

Carvers, Gliders, and Picture-frame Makers. 

One of the principal establishments of this deecripsion is car-
ried on bv Mr. Thomas Marsden, 54 James street. opposite Me-
chanicte lien, who employs a large number of hands. 

Mr. Henry Blandford, James street, near ?derrick, is doing a 
good businese in the same line. 

Coffee and !Spice Mills. 

The Excelsior Spice Mills, corner of Catherine and Rebecca 
etreets, were established in 1e59, and are now carried on by 

Messrs.  Perkins & Clark. Ten hands are employed, and steam 
power to the extent of 8 homes. Coffee, tipices. mustard, cream 
of tartar, and the celebrated Dandelion coffee, are here made and 
turned out to the extent of $50,000 per annum. 

Mr. Wm. McLelland is carrying on the Coffee and Spice Mills 
at No. 22 Spring otreet, and is doing a good businese. Steam 
power is used. 

Confectionery and Biscuit Manufacturing. 

One of the principal establishments ie that of Mr. L C. Chilman, 
established in 1850, on King street west; who employs twenty-
five hands manufacturing bread, biscuits, and every description 
of Engli di, French, and American confectionery. 

Mr. Z. Pattison, on Cannon street near Bay, established in 1846, 
employs twenty-one men in the manufacture and sale of confec-
tionery, biscuits and cigare, Employs also steam power. 

Mr. W. T. Ecclestone, 10 King street east, has been establiehed 
since 1848. He employs ten hands manufacturing every- de-
scription of goods in this branch of industry. 

Mr. Mark Hill, on McNab street, in the same  lino, employe five 
bande. 

Mr. J. H. Auemern, establiehed in 1866, wholesale manufacturer 
of fine  confectionery, is doing an excellent  business. 

Brush Manufacturers. 

Mr. Alfred Green, John street, between King and King Wil-
liam streets, has been engaged in tbis branch of industry for a 
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HEAD OFFICE, EDINBURGH, SCOT 
JAS. BANCROFT, 

enitin5 St ott5, 

BRUSH wNlAYzceNUEeeFACITURERS, 
179 King-street East, Hamilton. 

Hamilton Portable Gas Company, 
Manufacturers of all Styles of  LAPS  

For Halls, Public Buildings, Dwellings, &c. Also 
Agent% for the Celebrated Russian Candles, 

Requiring no Chimneys, no Cleaning. Is the eheareit and most economical 
Light now in use. 

N. Totten .1 Co., No. 68 Rebecca St. Hamilton, Ont. 

PRINCESS SALOON 
THOMAS YOUNG, Proprietor, 

23 John-street  South, Hamilton, Ont. 

$fir Choice Wines, Liquors, and Cigars, always on hand. -44* 

number of years. Ile manufactures everything in the lino on an 
extensive scale, and the goods made are brst,class. 

Messrs. Meakins & Sons have been established in the brush 
manufacturing  ton  years. They employ forty hands and steam 
power to the extent of 25-home. Tho premises occupied 
by them are built of brick, each forty hy thirty-five feet, one being 
five and the other three stories high. Mamie. Meakins' trade 
extends to all parts of tho Dominion. 

Carriage and Coach Builders. 
Hamilton can boast of having carriage and coach factories of 

the most extensive character in the province of Ontario. Messrs. 
Thoma.s Macabe ez Co., of the Burlington Coach Eactory, King 
strees west, corner Caroline, employ about thirty bande in their 
shope, and turn out about 120 carriages of various styles annually, 
besides sleighs, cutters, it.c. The ware-room and trimming-shop are 
contained in a three-story rough-cast building, 30 by 60 feet. 
The blacksmith shop is 24 by 120 feet, and containa five forges. 
The wood-workers' shop is a one-story frame building. 

Tho City Coach Factory, Mr. J. P. Pronguey, prop., was estab-
lished in 1844. Tho shops are on the corner of Park and Market 
streets. The blacksmith and wood shops aro built of stone, three 
stories high, 44 by 54 feet; the first story of which is the black-
smith shop, second story wood-worker's, and third a store-room. 
The warehouse is 100 by 35 feet, two stories high, the second 
story being used as a paint and trimming shop. 

Twenty hands are employed, and every description of a car-
riage, from $85 to $800 each, are turned out. Sleighs aad cutters 
are manufactured largely. 

A largo number of the coaches used in Toronto as public car-
riages have been turned out by Mr. Pronguey, and aro of superior 
style and finish. 

The Hamilton Coach Factory was established in 1842, by 
Messrs. 11. G. Cooper & Co. It is situated on Para atree,t, between 
King and Main. The premises are very kixtenRinfa. and  
of a large ware-room, including count' 15.-room, buin of brie, 
fronting on Park street. In the df the Warehour.e bretcom es  
the carriage steel spring factory of Mfr. George Grayson,  at  the 
planing mill and box factory of Means. W.& D. Aitchison, south 
of which, and adjoining, are the exteneive blacksmith, wood-
workers', painting and trimming shops of Mown 11. G. Cooper It 
Co. The firm cmyloys about forty hands, end builds every de-
scription of coaches, omnibuses, cir: algae, sleighs, cutters, étc. 

Messrs.  James macabe  & Co. oo innenced badmen; in this lino 
in 1870. They now employ a largo number of hands, and turn 

$20,000,000 
3,500,000 

150,000 
400,000 

LAND. 
Agent for Hamilton. 
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EVENING SPECTATOR! 
THE LARGEST EVENING PAPER 

PUBLISHED IN THE 

GREAT IMPROVEMEZiTS 

IN ALL DEPARTMENTS. 

It is the determination of the Publishers to render the 

Evening Spectator the best newspaper ev ,tr produced in 

milton, and unsurpassed by the journals of any other 

city. 

livered by carriers at  10e. a week 

SINGLE COPIES 2 CENTS. 

LAWSON, McCULLOCH de CO. 
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— 
out excellent work. The chope. are No. 98 and 100 Bay street 
north. 

Organs and Melodeon*. 

Mr. Thomas W. White, 40 King street west, commenced the 
manufacture of Melodeons hero in 1853, since which time the 
business has increased to a large exteni Now twenty five bands 
are employed, and a largo number of instruments consisting of 
cabinet Organe and melodeons are turned out annually. A steam 
engine of five horse power is employed to propel the machinery. 
The organ in the Centenary Methodist Church lately completed 
was built by Mr, White, and cost the congregation about $4000. 

The Hamilton Organ and Melodeon Factory has been estab-
lished for about four years. It is situated in the Florence Block 
Nos. 5 and 7 Bay street north ,  and since its commencement  has 

 done a successful business. Tho buildings are substantial, and in 
every way suited for the carrying on of the business on a large 
scale. The first apartment in connection with the factory is a 
salesroom. Tne north wing of the building No 7 is occupied 
with machinery and seasoned lumber. In the basement is a fine 
new portable engine of 8 horse power, manufactured by Messrs. 
F. G. Beckett &, Co., of this city. Up stairs on the first flat is the 
action and tuning department, occupied by case makers, fly 
finishers and other workmen. 

The varnish room is detached from the main building, and is 
filled with cases for Melodeons and Organe, in various styles, 
some of most elegant design and finish. 

The proprietor  bas  had great experience in Melodeon and Organ 
manufacturing, and was for many years at the celebrated manu-
factory of Prince & Co., of Buffalo. Nothing but the choicest 
materials are used, and the most skilled workmen employed. A 
great number of workmen are employed, and organ building is 
receiving a large share of the attention of Mr. Thornton. 

Patent Drum Heaters. 

Manufactured by Mr. Samuel North on MeNab street. Thes. 
drums are considered the best made, are highly recommended, and 
wherever  used  are believed to save fifty per cent. of the fuel required 
for an ordinary stove. 

Canada Felt Hat Wqrks. 

The Company carrying on these works commenced operations in 
1859 ; they employ Seventy hands, and a steam engine of thirty-five 
home power. The firm uses 100,000 lbs of wool, 200 cords of wood, 

DOMINION 
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CHARLES HARD1r"S, conNER 	YORK d. Mc NAB STS, 
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THOMAS & DOHERTY 350 tons of coal, and turn out $200,000 worth per annum. The 
average wages of the men are $2 per day. Mr. Eli H. Mallory, 
superintendent. 

Cofftt and $pitt Miffs, 
Catharine St. bet Cannon ond Robert Sts. 

HAMILTON, 

ONTARIO. 

Metropolitan Saloon, 
-AND-- 

:ILaIaLAr  ]D  R.C■ C:›/VC. 
WM. NOBLE, - - Proprietor. 

Cor. James and Merrick  Sus, opp. Post  Office, 

HAMILTON, ONT. 

Hope Works. 

The Great Western Rope Works arc  situated on Mary street, 
corner of Strachan, were established in 1854, and are now carried 
on by Messrs. Alexander Main & Co., who employ twelve hands. 
Tho goods manufactured hero are shipped to all  parte of the 
Dominion. 

Marble Manufacturers. 

Messrs. Hurd d: Roberts, established in 1852, give employment 
to about forty hands, (exclusive of agents.) They turn out a large 
nui iber of monuments, Italian and Rutland statuary ; they also 
deal extensively in marbleized alate mantles, &c. Works, York 
street, junction of ?derrick. Messrs. H. & R. have lately gone 
into the importation of Scotch granite monuments, a supply of 
which they have constantly on band,  the whole business amount-
ing to about $35,000 per annum. 

M. E. Rico commenced working marble in March, 1868, 
and gives employment to twenty hands, (exclusive of agents.) 
The new works will be on the corner of Merrick and Park street. 

Mr. Thomas McComb was established in 1855. His marble 
works are situatad at the junction of Merrick, York, and Bay 
atreete. The building is brick, two stories high, 62 by 34 feet. 
Fifteen hands, exclusive of agents,  are  kept employed, turning 
ont every description of monuments, tombstones, mantles,  table. 
tops, &c. Slating  i  also carried on by him. 

Vinegar Works. 

Messrs. Birely &Co. have commenced the manufacture of vine-
gar on Janies street, in 1867, in 1870 they erected a very largo 
factory on James.  near Augusta street, the bt.ildings are stone, 
and are in every way fitted up with labor-saving appliances. 

Messrs. Williamson & Co. have commenced the manufacture of 
vinegars, on a large scale, on the corner of McNab and Stuart 
streeta, near the Custom-House. The building is extensive, and 
the firm has facilities for doing a very large business. 

Soap and Candles. 

Mr. James Walker's Soap and Candle Works, established in 1833, 
are situated on Main street, corner of Bay; twelve hands are em-
ployed, and a steam engine  o18-home power is also emplAyed. The 
annual value of soap, candles, and oil, is estimated at $50,000. 
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WILLIAMSON & CO.

VINEGAR MANUFACTURERS !
Stuart St. adjoining Custom House,

HAMILTON, ONT.

PROVINCIAL MA RBLE WORgS:
HURD & ROBIRTS,

Dealer@ in AInrL(e d ImPorlrrr of

SCOTCH GRANITE

MONUMENTS !
YORK STREET,

11A11iILTO1IT.

Keep constantly on hand, and will fur-
nish to order on short notice, all kinds of
Monumental Marble Work, embracing
Monuments, Tomb-Tables, Headstones,
Counter and Table Tops. Mantles, both

of Marble and Marbleized Slates, &c.

HAMILTON

CARRIAGE-SPRING 3IANLIFACTORY !
6 Park-street South, between King and Main,

Hamilton, Ont.

$very description of Caeriaqe, Coach, and Railrowl Spring, on band and made
to order.

GEO. GttAYOiOlr.

Potterles.

Mr. William Campbell, established in 1859, situated on Main near
western limita, employs seventeen hands. This is the largest establish
ment of the kind in the country, and its wares are sold all over Canada.
All kinds of earthenware, drain tile pipes, whiteware, &c., aremanu-
factured here.

lrsh, Door, and Blind Manufactorie&
Mr. Michael Brennen, eetahlished in 1862, manufactures sash,

blinds, and doors, and has in connection planing mills. Mr.
Brennon has lately erected a largo building in addition to his
former establishment, being 64 by 36 feet wide, two and a half
stories high, to which he has added a new steam engine from the
Engine works of Geo. Northey, of 20-horse power. About fifteen
men are in conetent employment. The furmer premises, 60 by 30
feet, will be used as a storo-room.

Messrs. C. W. and T. L. Kempster, 70-72-74 Main street east,
occupy very extensive promises, employing about forty hands and
16-horse steam power. Sashes, duore, window-blinds, U, are
manufactured. The firm also carry on building.

Mr. John Semmons. on lncbbury street, employs a large num-
ber of mon, and is extenKively engaged in the manufacture of
sasb, doors, blinde, ryoulding-+, buby-carriages, &c.

Tanners.
Mr. James Brown, manufacturer of all kinds of 1i$bt leather,

buck, kid, and ebeop, situated on King street. near East avenae.
Meseres. Humphrey & Newberry, No. 125 Maiden Lane out,

These works were originally established in 1853. and now oonsist
of a tannery two stories high, 120 foot long and 50 feet wide, con-
taining twenty vate, and store-room, 20 by 100 feet, two stories
high. Twenty hands are employed, and every description of
eheapekins and bookbinders' stock manufactured.

Tin Ware and 14tovesti.
Mr. M. IIowlea, established 1869, occupies a new.bricla store No.

112 King street West. Fourteen to sixteen hands are employed
in the various branches of this business. Patent damper, stove
furniture, tin, copper, and sheet-iron ware, drum beaters, re-
frigerators, &c., &c., are manufactured on a very extensive scale.

Whip and W 6ip-lasà Manufacturer.
Mr. H. A. King, established in 1863; employs 20 bands and an

engine of 4-horse power, manufacturing exclusively for the Do-
minion trade.

Foundrlee and Machine N6ops.
The foundry of MeesrH. l'ÿ & C. Gurney, established 1843, is the
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R. MILNL:,

PU OT O G R A PBE R ,
Corner of MAIN & McNAB STREETS,

[Nr:AR THE CENTENARY CHURCH.]

Photographs executed in the very best style. Please
give him a call. There are no stairs to ascend. It is

The Most Commodious Gallery in the Dominion.

• HAMILTON.

J . L . SPOHN
PHOTOCRAHPER,

King cor. Hughson-street,

HAMILTON, ONTARIO.

Photovaphs taken in the latent styles. Photographe copied Md enlarged to
any eize. tir Satisfaction Quaranteed.

FItA11TCI!! BORDETi',
Wholesale BRUSH MANUFA(Tl?RF:R, No. 30 Mulberry and 119 McNab
Stnetr„ Hamilton, Ontario. Price Liste sent free to any part of the Dominion.

LITTLE & FO$STE$
EVECTRO-PLATERs, (; I LDEf1.5 and ELECTROTYPERS, No. 41 John St.
ô0stb, Î assilton. TROe. LrrrL=. I >tAX= A. 1oafrllL.

most extensive establishment of the kind in the Dominion of
Canada. The works are situated 38 John Street north. The
buildings are brick, four stories high, with basement, and are 30
feet front by 50 in depth; the moulding shop, 210 by 66 feet; the
storehouse, 40 by 100 feet, two stories high, built of brick; the
carpenter shop is three stories high, and 24 by 70 feet. The

opatod by steam, and every improvementhoietinR apparatus is er
is taken advantage of to save labor. A steam engine of 25-horse
power is used to propel the machinery, and one hundred hands
$nd constant employment in the various departments. They
manufkcture every description of castings, stoves,fireplace-gratea,
&c. The works are capable of turning out $200,000 worth of
wares per annum. 'Chey have also s very extensive foundry
at Toronto, where a large business is done in the same line.

Messrs. D. Moore & Co. employ about seventy hands, their works
are on Catharino street, and were first established by E. Jackson,
Esq.. in 1826. Stoves, tinware, machinery castin gs , and agricul-
tural implements, are turned out by this firm to the value of'near
$150,000 per annum. Their foundry its erected of stone,
and is two stories high. The warehouse and counting rooms am
at No. 100 King street oaet. Hero, in connection with the tin and
copper department, is a pressing establishment, where every de-
scription of tin and copper ware can be stamped any design. A
steam engine of 5 horse power in used in this branch of their
business.

Tus MCNAB BTBE6T FOUMDRY, carried on by Messra. J. Stewart
& Co., was established in 1845. They employ a large number of
men. Stoves, machinery, and general castings are made by
them. The buildings are brick and stone, and have a frontage on
McNab of 98 feet, and depth on Vine of 190.

EitplRS FouxDRY.-Copp Brothers, Bay, corner of York. This
business was established in 1854. lArge and substantial stone
buildings have been erected on Bay street for the foundry and
machine shops, in which 100 hands find employment ; steam
power, 13 horse. This firm is very heavily engaged in the stove
and tinware business.

MARY ôTREET FOL'NDRY.-Messrs. Turnbull & Co., established
their foundry in 1855, employ 30 men, use an engine of 15 horse
power. They manufacture stoves, ploughs, cultivators, machine
and engine castings, and engine fittings of all descriptions. This
firm also carries on a large business in the manufacture of tin and
copper ware.

T. & F. NoBTSST, engine builders and boiler manufacturers, es-
tablished in 1848, employ twenty-five hands, and an engine of
fifteen horse power. The works are nituated on the corner of
Wejlington and King William streets, and consist of a two story
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done building, 100  foot  frontage on Wellington by 100  foot  depth 
on King William etreet. The boiler elsop is a one story building 
on King William, 100 by 40 feet. First-clasm steam engines and 
boilers are turned out. by Masers. Northey who have a reputation 
second to none in Ontario. 

GARTSHORE IRON WORKEL—The ,o qvorks have been lately 
erected on Stuart' etreet, opposite  the Great Western Railway 
Freight Depot, by Memsrs. T. Cowie & Co„ formerly of Dundee, 
Ont. This establishment will give employment to a largo num• 
ber of men, and the firm have every facility for turning out cast-
ings of several tons weight. Steam engines, boilers mill gearing 
and mill machinery of every description will receive the greatest 
attention by Messrs. Cowie & Co. and none aro more competent, 
their long experience in the business entitling them to every con-
fidence. 

Itlalleable and Grey Iron 'Works. 
The Hamilton Malleable Iron Works were establimhed in 1864, 

by Burrow, Stewart & Co.. who manufacture all kinds of malleable 
and grey iron castings, and employ 15 horse power steam, and 50 
hands. Every description of fine  castings, much an mewing ma-
chine castings, small work, &c. The firm turn out work to  the 
value of about ssomoo per annum. They aro now erecting new 
buildings, to accommodate the groat inereane in their  business, on 
the corner of John and Cannon streets. 

Cabinet Manufacturing. 
.Mr. James Reid, established in 1841, has a ver:y extensive 

furniture establishment on the corner of King and Park etreet 
Mr. Reid gives employment to about twenty hands and turns out 
the very best and finest description of furniture. 

Mr. Thomas Hill, prop. City Steam Cabinet Factory, cor. York 
and Bay mtreets, etstablimbed 1858, manufactures all descriptions 
of furniture, chairs. bedsteads, sewing machine cases, &c., whole-
sale; wood turning, sawing, planing, &c. The steam power used 
is 15 horse, and about 15 hands are employed 

Mr. Jacob Zingsheim, 134 King King street went, established in 
1867, employe four hands, manufactures every description of 
furniture, cbairs, bodeteads, mattressen, &c. 

Mr. John Staunton, established in 1869, manufacturer and 
dealer in cabinet 'ware, furniture of every description, upholster-
ing, &c. Employs a number of hands, and turns out work of 
superior finish. 

Plano Forte Manufacturer. 
The Western Piano Forte Fuetor,y was established by Mr.  
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Charles L. Thomas in 1856, who employs thirty men, and turns 
out about seventy-five pianos per annum. The instruments 
manufactured here are of fine  tone and excellent finish, and con-
sidered second to uo other instrument manufactured in the Do-
minion. None but the Lest workmen are employed in the 
establishment. 

Messrs.  Knott & Sons have been established in Hamilton a 
number of years. The factory is on the corner of Vine and 
James etreete, and a number of excellent instruments are turned 
out annually. They manufacture cabinet pianos as well as the 
grand and square pianos. 

Nurseries. 

The Rosedale Nurseries, Mr. Murray, proprietor,  are  situated on 
Ferguson avenue. In connection with the nursery is a seed farm, 
the whole comprising  an  area of from 50 to 60 acres, 40 of which 
are used as the geed farm. Mr. Murray raises all kinds of farni 
and garden seeds, fruit and ornamental trees, and greenhouse 
plants. About twenty hands are employed during the summer 
eeason. 

Manufacturer  of Tin, topper, and Sbeetaron Ware. 

Mr. M. Howles, established is 1867, occupies the brick build-
ing No. 112 King street west. Hands are here employed in the 
various branches of the business. Stove furniture, tin, copper, 
and sheet-iron ware, refrigerators, and patent drum-heatern, are 
turned out to a large extent 

B. M. Wanzer de. Co.'s Sewing-Machine Factory. 
First among the most successful manufacturing enterprises of 

Hamilton stands the Wanzer Sewing-Machine Factory. This estab-
lishment commenced operations in 1860, at the corner of James and 
Vine street& During the Fall of 1868 and Spring of 1869, Messrs. 
Wanzer & Co. erected the elegant brick factury on the corner of 
King and Catharine streets, at a total cost of about 8100,000. Six 
hundred machines a week are made at this establishment, and the 
firm possesses facilities for turning out a thousand a week. It is es-
timated that oves forty thoussaud will be turnce. out the present 
yeur. 

The Sewing-Machine Factory of Mesars. Wanzer & Co. stands on 
the corner of King and Catharine streets, Hamilton, flouting 72 fset 
on the former, and 140 feet on the latter street. A ,sew wing has 
lately been finished, 110 feet in length. The front building  corn-
prises four stories and basement, and each of the wines three. 
There are 35,000 square feet of flooring in the building, and nearly 
four hunched men arc  now at work, which will be increased shortly 
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to four hundred and fifty . The establishment is under the manage-
ment of J . N. Tarbox, Esq., the resident partner, Mr. Wanzer being
in Europe, where the interests of the firm demand his whole atten-
tion. Ente ring the business office and expressing a wish to inspect
the promises, Mr. Tarbox places us under the charge of the superin-
tendent, who kindly conducts us through the whole building, ex-
plaining the different operations of the manufacture, and the uses of
the various exquisitely-finished and marvellou$ly perfect machines
necessary to the manufacture of a first-class instrument. We pass
the great engine with a glanoe. There lies the giant, silent, patient,
and tireless, that reaches out its arms over the whole great building,
passing power from belt to pully and shaft, and running a thousand
different machines. But steam engines are a common thing now-a
days, and we enter the casting room, where castings for from 3 000
to 5,000 machines are undergoing a cleaning-prooess to fit them for
subsequent operations. Twenty men are employed on this work
alone. The castings, having been cleaned, are taken to another de-
partment, where they are drilled and faced up, and then paased on to
the japan room. In the same room the va rious screws used in the
machines are made . lifteen machines be ing . employed for that work,
and these, with milling machines, lathes and drills, worked by count-
less belts, pulleys and shafts, fill the apar ;;ment with life and motion .

On the second floor a variety of operations are conducted,
Here men sit in front of emery wheels revolving at the rate of
3,000 revolutions a minute, polishing needle bars, the dust from
the latter flying off at white heat from the rapidity with
which the machines work . There the little bobbies which
hold the thread in the shuttle are made in large quantities.
Next are lathes for wood work, machines for finishing and polish-
ing screws, machines for .:.illinf,► or slabbing the cloth plates, a
very complicated and beautitul piece of machinery for cut-
ting irregular forms (the only one in Canada), and a perfect gem
of a planer which is self-regulating, possessing a shipper motion
for reversing the machine, and which works so smoothly and so
silently that a penny set on edge is not jarred off. This is also
the only machine of this kind in Canada. The same remark applies
to a machine for turning tapered rods . On this floor are the
storeroom for finished work ready to be put into machines, a tool
room, a model room, and Mr. Randall's private office .

The arm at the top of the sewing machine, formed like the
letter G, with its base, is called the plate. The several shafts
which by the work th rough this plate, and the holes for them,
must be drilled with great accuracy. To insure this the plate is
placed in a jig and securely fastened there, while a drilling
machine, working six different sized dri ds, bores sut the holes
quickly and accurately. From the drills the plates pass to amill-
ing machine, where the faces are smoothod, and are then sent tp
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the japaning room On their return they are fi tted onto the beds, and
the work of' building up the machine is begun . The shaftb and
gear are fitted in, the needle bars and heart motion for moving the
needle bare follow, then the shuttle-driver movement, the
pressure bar, the hemmer, the shuttle and driver, and the machine
is made, being adjusted or threaded up and passed to the
inspector, who examines it to see all is perfect . The finished
machine is then sent to the japan room for fi nal polishing up; and
returns to the first floor, where it is mounted on a slab for a hand
machine, or put into a quarter, half or fall cabinet oa8e, according
to circumstances .

Tho japanning and ornamenting of the machine is quits an
interesting operation. After the first coat of black japan is
applied, the articles are placed in an oven heated to 400 degrees,
and baked for eight hours . they are then re-coated with japan
and ornamented with gold leaf and inlaid with mother of pearl,
after which they are put into another oven at a temperature of
200 degrees.

One of the most important and delicate operations in the con-
struction of a machine is the making of the shuttle . The work is
required to be so perfect in form and finish, and at the e+ame time
so durable, that the greatest care has to be taken with it at every
step. The shuttle is first struck up in a die then the face milled
off and the striking up process repeated to regain the perfect form
which it may have lost in milling, a brass toe and a steel heel are
fitted in, eight holes are bored in the side th rough which the
thread passes, regulating the tension, the holes being polished
with emery ; a hard steel center is fitted in, held in place by a
tiny coil sp ring, and the bobbins fitted in, when the shuttle is
ready for use .

R. M. Wanzer & Co., the pioneer sewing machine manufl►cturers
in Canada, began operations about eleven years ago. Of course
their be ginning was small. The people of Canada had not been
educated into the use of sewing machines, and time was required
to make them see the vast benefit of the new household help . At
fifet the company made Wheeler & Wilson and Singer machines,
but they soon found that these were not adapted to the country
and were not by any means perfect machines, and they went to
work to construct a machine of their own . In 1862 they b rought
out one which was a combination of the two Ame rican machines
named, but in 1867 this was superseded by the Little Wanzer, the
machine with which the makers have won all their triumphs in
competition with the best machines of the whole world .

Messrs. Wanzer & Co. have now completed and are
manufactu ring a machine It is called the WANZER P A TENT
Lsrrsa-A FAYILY aswixa MecsIxa . The inventor, who
has had nineteen years' ezpeeiimee with sewing machines ,

24
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claims that it ie as near perfect as a piece of machinery 
can be made; and we not only agree with hint, since we have seeu 
the machine, but have no heaitation in asserting that thia is the bent 
machine in the world. It is adapted to both family fend manufac 
turing work, sewing the heaviest fabrics, and the lightest, without 
any change, and using a greater range of thread and finer sizes of 
needles than any other machine. The principal improvement in this 
over other machines is the threadholder, which holda the thread firm 
from the time the needle begins to descend, but liberates it the in-
stant the point of the needle enters the fabric. Thum the neelle 
cannot get on the wrong side of the thread, theie is no strain on the 
eye, the shuttle is permitted to pass through the loop without 
friction, and the shuttle thread and needle thread interlock and am 
drawn tight without friction. In this machine, too, by a very inge-
nious contrivance, the shuttle and the needle complete their motion 
simultaneously, drawing both sides tight at the same instant. Thus 
the threads iuterlock at once in the middle of the fabric, each stitch 
ia complete when made, and the sewing is uniform and tight- Still 
another improvement in this machine ie the appliance for adjusting 
the shuttle-carrier to the shuttle face-plate, so  as  to take up the wear 
of the shuttle. In other tnachines, when the shuttle wears so as t,o 
run loose a new one must be bought, and the machine must go to the 
factory to have it adjusted. By the new arrangement a shuttle may 
be used until entirely worn out, and a great deal of expense and 
trouble is gaved. It will thus be seen that the Wanzer Patent 
Letter A Family Sewing Machine ia as good in every respect as a.ny 
in the world, and is better in some respects. Besides this it is very 
simple, not eaaily put out of repair, and is very much cheaper than 
any American machine. The improvementa on  this  machine are pa-
tented in Canada, the United States, and England. 

Wanz.er et Co. send their machines to all parts of the world. 
England is the largest customer, France was an excellent one till the 
breaking out of the war, and Germany is among the largest. There is 
an agency at St. Petersburg, one at Constantinople, witich has taken 
two consignments in the past year, and one in the City of Mexico, 
where 200 machines a month are sold. Manitoba t,00k 200 to begih 
with last week, and South America ift a steady ctustemer. Australia 
and New Zealand take large supplies, and the almond-eyed beauties 
of China and Japan make their silken robes on the Little Wanzer. 
Even 

"Swart Africa, from out the drear eclipse 
Of the long Theban years," 

sends to the New Dominion for sewing machines, and the little ma-
gicians play on the banks of the Nile and under the shadow of Table 
Mountain. Indeed, the centre of the continent is not neglected, for 
the Transvaal Republic, away up in the heart of that dark land, is 
regularly supplied. Thus Wanzer de Co. are not only benefactors 

of their race in civilized lands, but they send out cargoes of mute but 
eloquent missionaries, which, if they cannot teach the nationa the 
truths of Christianity, can at least lead them into the way by teach-
ing them first; the arta and comforts of civilization.—Iluntilton 
.çpectator. 

- 
Wilson, Bowman dc Co.'s Sewing-Machine Factory, 

CORNER  oF IlniIISON AND MAIN STREETS, IIAMILTON, ONT. 

This Factory, in which operations were commenced two years 
ago, has attained an enviable meaeure of succees. The "Lock-
man" machine, the invention of a young Hamiltonian, Ita.s found 
its way more rapidly into public favor than any machine hereto-
fore manufactured. 

Tho manufacturers occupy the large premises formerly- occu-
pied by Messrs. T. dc R. White, publisher of the Spectator, It. 
Haigh, bookbinder, Mr. Davidson artist, and R. Creech, hotel-
keeper, the whole having been unit:ed into ono immense factory-, 
tilled from top to bottom with men and machinery, and forming 
one of the bueiest hives of industry in the entire Dominion. 
Nearly 20,000 machine; are now in use, and large quantities aro 
being constantly exported to Europe and South America. It has 
also lately been introduced into Auatralia. 

- 
The Appleton Knitting Machine Company of Hamil- 

ton, Ont. 
The above Company having purchabed this excellent invention 

of Mr. C.J. Appleton, 110W offer it to the public as the perfect knitter. 
It is constructed on an entirely new principle, and by its perfect 
simplicity must produce a revolution in the art of knitting by 
machinery. The needles aro arranged in one straight  lino,  work-
ing in front of the machine, atal operate in grooves in and out by 
means of cams attached underneath the carriage. This carriage 
slides from right to left on the bar between the selvage stops, 

which stops can be moved in and out to any desired width, and 
by the action of the cams the needles are carried forvvard to be 
fed by the yarn guide, the selvage finger holding the laat loop, 
until the selvage needles are drawn back and have secured the 
yarn, thus forming the loops. 

The needle of this machine is entirely self-knitting, on the 
principle that when fod by the yarn, and moved backward and 
forwanl, the loop is formed by ite own action. All flat wehs aro 
formed with selvages like cloth. Unlike any other knittiug ma-
chine, the width of the work is regulated by the selvage, stops 
without the removal of the needles at any time, and to increase 
the web at either side of the machine the stops are moved out-
ward, and to decrease are moved inward; it will widen from four 
loops, forming a cord or lamp-wick, up to ita full capacity-, and 
will narrow from that downward . It knits the whole of the 
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stocking and narrows off the t,oe com pletely, giving the stocking
the finish of the old-tkshioned hand-loom, which was the only
machine in the world that made a perfect shaped stocking until
now, while in evenness and elasticity, symmetry of form and
beauty of' finit+h, it is far superior to the best hand knitting, the
loopK being the same as made by hand, and the fkbric equally
durable; the loops can be adjusted to ar. y desired length so as to
knit all kinds and Eizes of yarns, rendering the ikbric light or
loose as desired.

The Appleton Knitting Machine is the only one in the world
that commences knitting from the yarn, casting on its own
atitchcy, narrowing and dividing without the removal of the
needles, and finishing the stocking at one operation.

In nimplicity ot'construction it is unrivalled, as any child can
tako the machine apart and put it together again in a few
seconds, without the displacement of any of the screws, there
being only three required in the construction of the whole
machine; the mechanism is so arranged that it is impossible to
put the machine together wrong, it knits a stocking of any size
or length, and id adapted to every kind of knitting required in
families, trom lamp-wicking. garters, underclothing, and mats, to
stockings or socks, and a variety of other articles too numerous
to mention.

The machine is attached to a common table by means of
thumba+crowp, and is operated by hand with a crank; it is
cightcem inches in lenirth, and three and a half inches wide,
weighing only twelve pounds. Its ordinary speed is 5,000 loops
a minut ►^, and is constructed in the most so il d and substantial
manncr, and with ordinary usage will last a lifetime. It is made
à► the highest style of workmanship, and elegantly finished, and
will cost moti ► ing for repairs for years. It constitutes an orna•
ment as well as a useful article of furniture.

The advantages claimed for this machine over all other
knitting machines are as follows:

I st. The ease of taking apart and simplicity of again putting to-
gether the machine.

2d. The mode of knitting on any particular needles without
the displacement of others, the needles always being in operation.

3d. The bobbin-holder is so constructed that it is alwaye in a
relative position with the yarn-carrier and needles, thereby ob-
viating all difHculties attending the tension of the yarn while
knitti.ng

4th This machine will narrow and widen to any desired shape.
5th. The set of needles will last for years, as they are made

strong, and do not come in contact with anything but the yarn
in operation.

6th. That it is the cheapest knitting machine in the world.-
Hanlilton $pectator.
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The Gardner Patent Mewing Machine.

This excellent invention of Mr. F. A. Gardner's has been pur-
chased by the Gardner Sewing Machine Company, who occupy
the extensive premises corner of James and Hunter streets. The
Company are now turning out a large number T hand and treadle
machines weekly.

In design, the machine resembles the Family Singer, but the
principle of the working parts is entirely different, having no

C
ar, and being as nearly noiseless as it is possible to make a
wing Machine.
The Shaft, working in the arm, (from which the motions for all

the arts an obtained,) is made of cast steel, with a solid collar
on the end to carry the tablet, which works in the heart motion,
thus ensuring a good working material as well as overcoming the
liability of the slipping or the collar as in ordinary machines, and
throwing the needle motion out of time.

The cams for the Shuttle and Feed Movements are placed on
the shaft between the hearings, which, after being adjusted, are
Y tnned with steel pins through the shaft, thus preventing thom
^om ever slipping or becoming loose.

The Balance Wheel, with groove for the belt, i^ ► plac•«1 on the
other end of the shaft, thiy being a great advantage in stop iinl;
and starting the machine, also in giving motion to the Bo^bin
Winder.

The Stitch h. vlator is placed in a slot on the front side of the
arm, and is worked by a thumbscrew immediately in front of the
operator. The advantage of this arrangement is very apparent,
as it is always in view, and the stitch can be regulated without in
any way interfering with the work.

The Needle-Bar is flat, with v edges working in a v grove in
the head of the arm, the ob'ect be, ng to ensure a good firm-fitting
bar without any twist, an(? yet. eu8lciently free so as to run easy.
The head of the arm, whore the noodle-bar runs, is cut through,
and two screws, one at each end, are placed in such a manner as
to draw togeth©r the v's, tightening them upon the needle-bar,
thereby taking up the wear. By this means the needle-bar can
always be kept in running order.

The Take-up works through a slot in the needle-bar and face-
plate; is made of steel, with check-spring, and works on
the lever principle, always ensuring plonty of slack thread while
the shuttle is passtng through the loop. This is a very important
point in the machine, as there is no strain upon the thread until
the stitch is finally drawn.

The Upper tension is on the face-plate. The discs between
which the thread passes are attached by a stud to the tension-
spring, which is flat and placed on the inside of the face-plate, its
upper and secured to the arm, and is regulated by a thumbscrew
in the thce-plate.
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Tho Shuttle Movement ie obtained from the shuttlecam on  the 
shaft, which is designated as a " ball-cam," working between the 
prongs of a fork which is pinned to the shaft of the ebuttle-arm. 
This shaft is also made of steel, and securely faetened to the 
shuttle arm, which in a basket at the end carries the shuttle along 
the  face of the shuttle-race, deecribing a radial movement which 
is conceded by all to be the best movement to prevent skipping 
stitches, the centrifugal force always keeping the ehuttle firm to 
the face of the race. 

The F'eed derives its motion from the "feed cam" placed on 
the same shaft, the motion being transmitted through the eccen-
tric rod and feed lever under the machine to the feed, which is 
made of steel, having a bearing its whole length, thereby pre-
venting any twisting movement. To the end of the feed-lever is 
attached a screw, which serves to give any required lift to the 
feed that may be necemary for light or heavy goods. The feed 
spring is also attached to the bed ; it is flat, made of steel, and 
very durable. 

The durability of the machine cannot be questioned ; the 
movements beim.; all hardened,  are  not likely to get out of repair. 
Tho whole of the works are enclosed in the arm, which  is firmly 
secured to the bed-plate, and set upor a walnut top, or encloeed 
in half or full cabinet case, as may be ordered. 

It will be observed that there is no gear of any kind, and that 
all the motions are derived from the same shaft, all the usual 
complicated shuttle and feed movements being avoided. 

The Treadle is adjustable, working upon "centres" in brackets 
which are fastened to the treadle-bar, giving a light easy motion 
without any noise or looseness, and can be adjusted to give any 
required "dip" to either t,oe or heel of the treadle, besides taking 
up the wear or lootre motion. 

The Wheel Be,aring. The wheel runs upon a tapered stud or 
bearing fastened to the side of the stand by a nut with the bear-
ing end turned to a centre; the wheel is bored tapering to fit the 
stud; upon the front side of the wheel a steel plate is faetened by 
two screws, which bear against the centre of the stud; the plate 
is adjustable, and screws to draw the wheel upon the tapered stud, 
taking up the wear arid yet running easy. 

It will be understood from a perusal of the foregoing that the 
inventor has made it his etudy to produce a machine that is at 
once strong, easily run, and adapted to all kinds of work, from the 
finest cambric to the heaviest cloth, and can use from the finest 
cotton to the heaviest linen thread. 

Coffee and Spice Mills.  
Mr. Thomas A. Doherty is doing an excellent business in this 

line, employe steam power, and has been established a number 
of years. 
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Engine Building. 

Messrs. W. C. Thomson & Co. have just established their 
works on Stuart street, opposite the G. W. R. depot. They  are 
manufacturing steam engines, boilers, general machine and job-
bing work. About fifty hands are here employed, and from the 
long experience and knowledge of such work possessed by each 
member of this firm, dUCCOS8 is sure. 

DUNDAS MANUFACTURES. 

Machinists' Tools. 

Messrs. Littler, Maw & Co., established in 1865, tnauufacture 
all kinds of machinists' tools, such as lathes, milling machines, 
vertical drills, from  one  to six spindles each, wood-working ma-
chinery, &c. They now employ about twenty hands, and are do-

ing an excellent  business. Tho machinery turned out is of the 
very best and late.st designs, made of good material by expe-
rienced workmen. 

Dundas Steam Boiler Works. 

Messrs. Thomas Kennedy & Co., proprietors, established in 
1860. They employ twelve men. Mr. Kennedy  was  engaged in 

Mr. Gartehore's boiler works for about twenty-six years, during 
fourteen years of which timo ho was foreman in the establishment. 

- 
Wool Machinery, Agricultural Implements, dkc. 

John Forsyth, Eeq., is extensively engaged in the manufacture 

of wool machinery and agricultural implements. 
Messrs. Forsyth & Co. are manufacturing machine card cloth-

ing. Mr. Forsyth has been establiehed since 1855, and employs 

about thirty-five hands. 

Iron Foundry. 

Messrs. Thomas Wilson & Co., Iron Founders. These works 
are about the most extensive in Canada. This foundry was 
originally established in 1838. Eighty men are here employed. 
Castings  several tons in weight can be turned out at this foundry. 

- 
Edge-Tool NMI ufacturers. 

Messrs. Cosgriff & Hourigan, Edge-Tool manufacturers, estab-
lished in 1859, now ernploy twelve men. The manufacture of 
axes and planing-knives being a speciality. The edge-tools made 
here are of the best description. 
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CAS  GRIFF & HOURIGAN, 

AXE  & EDGE TOOt ANCASTER MANUFACTURES. 

MANUFACTURERS 
AXES  Al)  PLANING KNI‘ ES A SPECIALITY. 

DUN  DAS, ONT. 

THE OLD ES TABLISHED IMP 

DUNDAS FOUNDRY & ENGINE WORKS. 
THOMAS WILSON & Co., 

[LATE GARTSHORE & CO.,] 

Ancaater is a post village, situated in the northeast portion of 
the township of the same name, 7 miles from Hamilton, and 3 
miles from Dundas station, on the Great Western hallway. The 
village contains several manufacturing establishments. 

- 
Wentworth Woollen Mills. 

The Wentworth Woollen Mills  were  established in April, 1867 
by Mr. George Hinton, the proprietor, wno employs a large number 
of hands, and uses water power only. The buildings  and ma-
chinery were erected by H. A; A. Egleston, the former being 34 by 

50  foot,  three stories high. 

ILLNUFACTURERS OF 

STEAM ENGINES AND BOILERS 
Of ail lands, Portable, Marine and Stationery. 

Mill Machinery of all descriptions, Tyler's Improved Central 
Discharge Water Wheels ; Smith's Do. ; Smut Machines, 
Separators, Bran Dusters, Oil Stills, Plate, and Cast Iron Pipes, 
Agitators ; Metal Castings of every description and weight ; 
Largest Stock of patterns in the Province; Best Materials used 
and Best Workmen employed. 

ORDERS AND REPAIRS PROMPTLY EXECUTED. 
THOMAS WILSON. 	WALTER BASTABLE. 	A LEMAN MLR BARRIE. 

DUNCAN MCFARLAND. 	Tnox.as Flows. 

Woollen and Cotton Machinery, and Agricultural 1m. 
plements. 

The Ancaster foundry and machine shop WU erected in 1849 ,  
of stone, by H. et; A. Egleston, who use a steam engine of 15-horse 
power. This firm manufactures every- descrintion of cotton and 
woollen machinery and agricultural implements. Many im-
provements have been made by  Messrs. Egleston in the manu-

facture of carding machines, particularly their condensing 
machine, and nearly all the woollen factories and carding mills 
in Canada have been furnished by this firm. About 30 sets of 
carding and woollen machinery are turned out annually. They 
have lately- erected a new woollen factory of stone, three stories 
high, with a basement; the length is 50 feet by 34 feet wide. It 
contains two sots of machinery for cloth manufacturing and 
knitting purposes, which  are  all of their own make. 

DUN D.A.S WIRE WORKS. 

TIMOTHY GREENING, 

Flouring Mills. 

The Ancaster flouring mills were erected in 1863, of stone, con-
taining three run of stone, and having a capacity for manufac 
turing 100 barrels of flour per diem. The mills were erected by 
H. & A. Egleston, at a cost of $10,000. John D. Fitch, Req., 
proprietor. 

MANUFACTURER OF 

WIFLE CIACETIET, Are., &to. 

Hatt Street, DUNDAS, ONT. 
Importer of and Dealer in Iron Wire, le. 

JOHN LEITCH 
General Machinist, Iron, Steel and Copper Worker, Maker and Repairer of 
Engines, Lathes, Hoisting and Dumb Waiter Machinery, Trucks, Sugar 
Crushers, kc. Ifachineary and Shafting put up on the shortest notice. Cor. 

John and RebeccA Streets, Hamilton. 
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ANCASTER 

WOOLLEN MACHINE 
MAN U FACTORY 

. •..._ 

H. & A. EGLESTON 

ADVERTISTatiNT8  

ANCASTER HOTEL, 
CHARLES PHILLIPPO, Proprietor. 

First-class Wines, Liquors, and Cigars. 
Excellent Stabling and Attentive HasUera. 

ARK MANUFACTCRING ALL KINDS 07 

WOOLLEN MACHINERY, 
viz : 

Soll-l'arding Machine*, Manufacturing Machines, 
Power Loomm, 	Nappers,  etc.,  Crouse:afire new 

Patterns, embracing all the Modern Improve- 
ments. Also. Agricultural Implements, such 

as Cultivators. l'Ioughs of various kinds, 
Hoot-Cutters, die., at loW Price,. 

tor All kind, of Castings made to Order. 	H. it. E. EGLESTON, Prop'rs. 

«Ii7171EINTIMN7PC)FLUMEI 

WOOLLEN MILLS, 
ESTABLISHED 1867. 

MANUFACTURER  OF 
Cloths, Tweeds, Satinets, 

Full Cloth, 
Flannels of various descriptions, 

and Yarns of all descriptions. 
Custom Work, Carding Spinning, and Roll Carding. 

GEORGE HINTON. 
N.B.—Orden from Wholesale Houses promptly attended to.  

AN CASTER 

FLOITRING MILLS, 
JOHN D. FITCH, Proprietor. 

FLOU RING,  GRISTING, ETC. 
The highest market price paid for Grain. A.11 Orden promptly attended fo. 

RILEY'S HOTEL, 
MAIN STREET, 

DUNDAS, ONTARIO. 
- 	I> • • • -4 

P. B. RILEY, Proprietor. 



864 DVIfDAs ADTItI!>O[><PfT I
DL'NDA^ ADVSHTIBI]IZNTB. ^BŸ

LITTLER, MAW & CO.,
KING-STREET , DUNDAS, .

JUH^T FOR^3Y'i'H,
MA2`rYAITORaR or

Woo11eii

Machine CARD CLOTHING Works

Mil.
AGRICULTURAL IMPLEMENTS, ETC.

IN CONNECTION WITH FORSYSH & CO"S

avivoaa, orrT.

FORSYTH & CO.,
!IA!:l'Y.NTCRtat^ OF

i MANUFACPURERS OF M Ld int catë CCalbin^,
MACHINERY AND TOOLS !

33MA^3E3E^^43W3FXVr

For SEWING-MACHINE FACTORIES,

Tools for all kinds of Iron Work,

Lathes, Planers,

Vertical Drills, (single and four-spindle,)

MILLING MACHINES,

Hub and Spoke Machinery, etc, etc.

Joar Foasrm I
B. A C. uo.,.T. I

0%

DUNDAS, ONT.

DTJNDAlSt

Steam Boiler Works,
HATT STREET

Directly opposite the Dandas Fouedry,

THOMAS KENNEDY AND CO.,
PROPRIETORB,

DUNDAS. ONT.
HANCFACTURERB OF

Boilers, Oil Stills, Tanks, Etc., Etc.,
REPAIRINQ OF ALL HIIYUB

PROMPTY EXECUTED.
it N. B.-Mr. Kennedy has been for the la.t 46 ye.n eoiagd ia ][e.

(iut.horde Boiler Shop, Danda. Foundry, 14 yeats of wt^ Lt. 1N wr
fora in tb. ZLt.bb.6mwt.
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H. N. McEvoy, 

LAN'SCAPE PAINTE'R, 

Outmode *Japan= 1 
8 JOHN STREET NORTH, 

HAMILTON, 

ONTARIO. 

J. N. WALKER, 
MANUFACTURER OF COPPER, TIN AND SHEET IRON WARE. 

All kinds of Coal and Wood Stoves. 
City Stove and Tin Warehouse, 19 John Street North, • - • Hamilton. 

MrielthOE. PELT, 
ENGRAVER AND PRINTER, 4 Market Square, Hamilton, Ont. Wed- 
ding, Visiting, and Business  Carda,  Door and Coffin Plates, Seals and Presses. 

174.3EIETITE 
BAKER AND CONFECTIONER, 103 John Street South, Hamilton,  Ont 

Bread delivered to all parts of the city on ihe shortest notice. 

ONTARIO COAL YARDS 
MURTON it REID, Wholeaale and Retail Dealers in Scranton, Pitts«, 
Lackawanna, Briar Hill, Monnt Morr s, Lehigh, and Blosburg Coal. Office—
Corner John and Rebecca Streets. Dock—Near the foot of John St. 

CHAN. E. MORGAN. *Rini 
National Steamship Company, New York te Liverpool EVERY SATURDAY 
and ALTERNATE WEDNESDAY. Fares very low. Lake Shore and Mich> 
VA linatbarn R. B. Tickets to all points West. Exchange bought and sold. 

No. 11 James–street 

■ 
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F. M. WILLSON & CO..

kNKLRS AND BROKERS
1ND 6iENEBdL P483A0E AGENTS,

Z JAMES NT. .1 - - 11 AMI1.TOi. G1UT.

ire in Gold and Silvvr ('„in. American Money and United
titatc, Bonds.

L èCTIONB MADE AT THE üBIIAL BANK BATid.

INTERE.9T ALLOWED ON DEI'OSITS.

ria ^tg ^:cchange in Riile of .e5 and upa,ardi, on National
ltank of Scollarul, London Ojpce.

'0$-.E"9 FBOY THE OUIIBTRY PROYPTLY ATTEHDED TO.'U%

ialN=.

♦ rFu>.. New York, and Philadelphia Steamship Company,

1'N')ER. CONTRAC.T FOR CARRYIN(. BRITISH MAILS.

Q• ^,N riRU^^ELS, -
, ► ttOUKLYN,

A'îT%VERP,
[ )NDON,
IILTIMORE, •
%NASHI\GTON, •
h?.W YORK, - - -

CAPTAIN JAMES KENNEDT.
" S. BROOKS.
df

.^

J. MIREHOIISI:.
R. LEITCH.
H. TIBBET$.
DELA MOTTS
T. C. JONES.
P1111.1.! PS.

I L..tR wi. New York and Liverpool every Satnrday and alteinate Tnesdays.
`srerFu booked from Hamilton to Liverpool, Queenstown, London, Paris,
1(, era- or Ports.

T. "3. WILI.ëON dk CO., Agents at Hamilton.

BNOSOR 3La2N10

-N=ATLANTIC STEAM PACKET •NIPG
AT. 1NDRLA. AUSTRALIA. CAMBRIA.
I2 1 COLUMBIA. IOWA.
Al;, .II►. CALEDONIA. EUROPE.

..sJ >Iro., P?rc., Flro.

• f. W EEKLY to and from NEW YORK and GLASGOW.

.ers booked from Hamilton direct to Glasgow, Londooderry Linr-
,.5.»dam, Havre, Antwerp, Hambnrq, and all the principal Railwaj
i.i Great Bntain. • f

.: I. V1►ILL1tON * CO., AlTesy At SanNilNa.
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